Patricia Elkins

M

From: Investigations <investigations@quada.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:10 AM

To: publicnotice; abringard@health.nv.gov; Patricia Elkins; Steve Gerleman; Dorothy Sims

Subject: Immediate Jeopardy (lJ) - Action taken against Nevada surgical facility: Stanley and
Isaacson BCC PC in Las Vegas, NV (Quad A #8287)

Attachments: 8287 Emergency Suspension Letter.pdf; 8287 SOD Only.pdf

Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

Attached is a I] (Immediate Jeopardy) alert regarding:

Stanley and Isaacson BCC PC
3012 West Charleston, Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Medical Director: Dr. Isaacson

The full deficiency report has been attached for your review.

Please contact me directly with any questions or concerns.

Whitney Smith
Investigations & National Accounts Lead
( QUAD A
p 224.701.6026 | f 847.775.1985
600 Central Ave. Ste 265 | Highland Park, IL 60035
QuadA.org

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended only for the exclusive use of the individual to whom it is addressed. The
information contained herein or attached hereto may be confidential and constitute Protected Health Information and is
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, the reader is herehy put on notice that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader has received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone or by e-mail, and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.
Thank you for your cooperation.
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October 10, 2024 Via Email
Stanley and Isaacson BCC PC Facility ID #: 8287
Paul Isaacson M.D. Program: Procedural

3012 West Charleston, Suite 150
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

Re: Stanley and Isaacson BCC PC
Survey Start Date: 10/03/2024
Dear Dr. Isaacson: Survey End Date: 10/03/2024

QUAD A has determined that the QUAD A accreditation of Stanley and Isaacson BCC
PC shall be placed on immediate emergency suspension due to the serious nature of
deficiencies cited during the 10/03/2024 survey. Effective immediately you may not
conduct surgery and/or procedures in the facility until your accreditation has been
reinstated.

QUAD A Accreditation is granted only to those facilities that meet and maintain 100%
compliance with its accreditation standards. The QUAD A bylaws and accreditation
standards provide that QUAD A may place a facility on emergency suspension for failure
to satisfy every standard for accreditation. In addition, we will conduct a follow-up survey
within 23 calendar days.

QUAD A may place a facility on Emergency Suspension or Emergency Probation status
upon receiving information that a state medical, podiatric, or oral and maxillofacial surgery
board has taken action, or begun formal proceedings, which may result in it taking action
against a license held by a surgeon, podiatrist or oral and maxillofacial surgeon operating
at the facility, or the Board of Directors determining that the facility may no longer meet
QUAD A standards for accreditation. A facility that has been placed on Emergency
Suspension or Emergency Probation status will remain in such status pending an
expedited investigation and possible Hearing conducted in accordance with QUAD A
procedures available from the QUAD A Central Office.

The emergency suspension will be reported to the Department of Health, Board of
Medicine, and appropriate professional societies.

All reports, documents, and records considered in reaching this decision will be made
available to your facility upon receipt of a written request and payment of expenses.
Within sixty (60) days after receipt of this notice you may (a) submit written information to
demonstrate why the emergency suspension should be reversed or (b) request a hearing

at which you may present such information as you deem advisable to show that your
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600 Central Avenue, Suite 265 Highland Park, IL 60035 | QuadANow.org | 847.775.1970 | 888.545.5222
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facility's emergency suspension should be rescinded. If you submit written information to
the undersigned to challenge the emergency suspension, such information shall be
presented to the QUAD A Hearing Committee on Accreditation for consideration.
Alternatively, if you request a hearing, the date and time shall be scheduled by the
chairman of the committee and a written notice shall be sent to the facility by certified or
registered mail not less than thirty (30) days prior to the hearing date (a) specifying the
time and place of the hearing and (b) informing the facility that it may, by its
representative(s), offer information as it deems proper to refute the findings and proposed
decision of QUAD A.

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Hearing Committee on Accreditation shall reach a
decision as to whether to terminate the emergency suspension and restore full
accreditation, revoke accreditation, or place your facility on a probationary status.

Surgery and/or procedures shall not be performed at a facility that has been placed on
emergency suspension. The Board of Directors shall revoke the accreditation of a facility
that has been placed on emergency suspension if surgery and/or procedures is
performed at the facility at any time following receipt of written notification of emergency
suspension by the facility director. If QUAD A learns that surgery and/or procedures, has
been performed at the facility because of an unannounced spot check or by other
verifiable means, the Board of Directors shall meet via teleconference to vote to revoke
the facility’s accreditation. If the Board of Directors votes to revoke a facility's accreditation
pursuant to this subsection, it shall notify the facility via certified mail. The QUAD A Central
Office shall advise the Medical Board in the state in which the facility is located of the
decision to revoke the facility’s accreditation. The facility may re-apply for Accreditation
from QUAD A after a period of one year from the date of revocation.

Absent a submission of written information or a request for a hearing, your facility's
accreditation shall be revoked effective sixty (60) days from your receipt of this notice.

Should you have any questions, please get in touch with the undersigned at
847-775-1970.

Sincerely,

www

Investigations & National Accounts Lead

Patients First. Always.
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Patricia Elkins

M

From: Investigations <investigations@quada.org>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Patricia Elkins; Steve Gerleman; Dorothy Sims

Subject: Re: Immediate Jeopardy (1)) - Action taken against Nevada surgical facility: Stanley and

Isaacson BCC PC in Las Vegas, NV (Quad A #8287)

Importance: High

Good afternoon Ms. Elkins,

The facility withdrew its Accreditation with our organization, effective 10/11/2024.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Whitney Smith
Investigations & National Accounts Lead
QUAD A
(/ p 224.701.6026 | f 847.775.1985
600 Central Ave. Ste 265 | Highland Park, IL 60035

QuadA.org

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended only for the exclusive use of the individual to whom it is addressed. The
information contained herein or attached hereto may be confidential and constitute Protected Health Information and is
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, the reader is hereby put on notice that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader has received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone or by e-mail, and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.
Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Investigations <investigations@quada.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 10:10 AM

To: publicnotice@admin.nv.gov <publicnotice@admin.nv.gov>; abringard @health.nv.gov <abringard@health.nv.gov>;
pelkins@health.nv.gov <pelkins@health.nv.gov>; sgerleman@health.nv.gov <sgerleman@health.nv.gov>;
dsims@health.nv.gov <dsims@health.nv.gov>

Subject: Immediate Jeopardy (IJ) - Action taken against Nevada surgical facility: Stanley and Isaacson BCC PCin Las

Vegas, NV (Quad A #8287)

To whom it may concern,

Attached is a I] (Immediate Jeopardy) alert regarding:

1



Stanley and Isaacson BCC PC
3012 West Charleston, Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Medical Director: Dr. Isaacson

The full deficiency report has been attached for your review.

Please contact me directly with any questions or concerns.

Whitney Smith
Investigations & National Accounts Lead
, QUAD A
p 224.701.6026 | f 847.775.1985
600 Central Ave. Ste 265 | Highland Park, IL 60035
QuadA.org

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended only for the exclusive use of the individual to whom it s addressed. The
information contained herein or attached hereto may be confidential and constitute Protected Health Information and is
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, the reader is hereby put on notice that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader has received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone or by e-mail, and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.
Thank you for your cooperation.



